
CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ryan James

From: Hession, Paul (POL)
To: James, Ryan
Cc: Rob Law; Walsh, Catherine (DCP)
Subject: RE: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Ryan,
 
It kept getting hung up on Newforma.  I am uploading to the FAA sharepoint site right now.  18.8 of
32.9 GB going very slowly.
 
Rob,
 
I hope that’s okay.
 
Thanks
Paul
 
 
 
Paul Hession, P.E.
Director of Facilities
Massachusetts State Police
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
(o) (508) 820-2650 (m) 
paul.hession@pol.state.ma.us

 

From: James, Ryan <rjames@oconnells.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Hession, Paul (POL) <Paul.Hession@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 

 

That should work.
 

 

(c) privacy



Project Superintendent

 

Daniel O'Connell's Sons
1000 Franklin Village Dr., Suite 205 
Franklin, MA 02038

Office:
Fax: 
Mobile: 
Email:

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Hession, Paul (POL) [mailto:paul.hession@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:58 PM
To: James, Ryan <rjames@oconnells.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 
Ryan,
 
If I send as an attachment in Newforma will that work?  The file is huge.
 
Thanks
Paul
 
 
Paul Hession, P.E.
Director of Facilities
Massachusetts State Police
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
(o) (508) 820-2650 (m) 
paul.hession@pol.state.ma.us

 

From: James, Ryan <rjames@oconnells.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:49 PM
To: Hession, Paul (POL) <Paul.Hession@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 

 

(c) privacy

(c) privacy



Ryan James
Project Superintendent

 

Daniel O'Connell's Sons
1000 Franklin Village Dr., Suite 205 
Franklin, MA 02038

Office:
Fax: 
Mobile: 
Email:

It still says I need to request access to view it.
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Hession, Paul (POL) [mailto:paul.hession@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:33 AM
To: James, Ryan <rjames@oconnells.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 
Ryan,
 
Try the link now.
 
Thanks
Paul
 
 
Paul Hession, P.E.
Director of Facilities
Massachusetts State Police
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
(o) (508) 820-2650 (m) 
paul.hession@pol.state.ma.us

 

From: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Hession, Paul (POL) <Paul.Hession@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: Re: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 
You were both added to shared list.. try again

(c) privacy

(c) privacy



 
Lt Michael George #2998
MSP DHS IMAT UAS
136 Washington St
Foxboro, MA 02035
Office (508)543-2064
Fax (505)543-1361

From: Hession, Paul (POL) <Paul.Hession@pol.state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:59:29 AM
To: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: FW: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 
Mike,
 
I cannot access the link to the video of the tunnel inspection.  Any chance you could resend the link.
 
Contractor having the same issue.
 
Thanks
Paul
 
 
Paul Hession, P.E.
Director of Facilities
Massachusetts State Police
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
(o) (508) 820-2650 (m) 
paul.hession@pol.state.ma.us

 

From: Coppenrath, Leonard (POL) <Leonard.Coppenrath@pol.state.ma.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 3:52 PM
To: Ball, Richard (POL) <Richard.Ball@pol.state.ma.us>; Quinn, Dermot (POL)
<dermot.quinn@pol.state.ma.us>; Hanlon, James (POL) <james.hanlon@pol.state.ma.us>
Cc: King, Joseph (POL) <joseph.king@pol.state.ma.us>; McCarthy, Steven (POL)
<steven.mccarthy@pol.state.ma.us>; Doak, Brian (POL) <brian.doak@pol.state.ma.us>; Tiberi, Jarred
(POL) <jarred.tiberi@pol.state.ma.us>; George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us>;
Hession, Paul (POL) <Paul.Hession@pol.state.ma.us>; Procopio, David (POL)
<david.procopio@pol.state.ma.us>; Crouse, David (POL) <david.crouse@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 

(c) privacy



Sirs,
 
On Tuesday May 5, 2020 an inspection of the conduits/tunnels beneath the parking lot and the
building at Leverett Circle (Old H-4) was conducted.  The inspection was deemed a success, if only
because I was not included in the video portion.  Lt. Michael George forwarded the link to the video,
which can be accessed below.  The determinations of its condition and repairs deemed necessary
will be forthcoming.  In furtherance of this project, I feel it would be a good idea to collect and share
the images of the H-4 Transformation from its existing condition throughout construction until
opening new doors.  Documentation of the construction project is already being done by both the
construction company and the architectural firm assigned to the project.
 
It is the opinion of this officer, as well as others affiliated with this project, that perhaps the MSP can
find the proper venue to house and view the progression of the build.  This would hopefully include
documents and pictures of the building in its infancy from the previous century, up to the day we
moved to Birmingham Parkway and concluding the day MSP returns to Leverett Circle.  Mike George
suggested a camera set to create time-lapse progression and Dave Crouse is already looking into the
options to set up a camera.  Mike is also planning drone flights to capture video progression of the
build.
 
I think that collecting and storing these images now is important, coupled with an easily accessible
website on which to view them.  This would be a great morale booster for the MSP, those looking to
return to that historic location, or to be among the first of the new classes to step foot in the
building.  I am certain that those who will work there will be looking to be the first to book their
arrest in the new H-4.
 
It is my understanding that the next phase of the project could be as early as mid-June, 2020.  If that
is accurate, it is important to set this project in motion and create a site easily accessible to MSP
members and capable of holding the photographs, video, and documentary entries to be made. 
From this collection of historical and progressive data, periodic updates can be produced,
culminating with a final product for display.
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
LGC
 
 
 
 
 

From: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Coppenrath, Leonard (POL) <Leonard.Coppenrath@pol.state.ma.us>
Cc: King, Joseph (POL) <joseph.king@pol.state.ma.us>; McCarthy, Steven (POL)
<steven.mccarthy@pol.state.ma.us>; Doak, Brian (POL) <brian.doak@pol.state.ma.us>; Tiberi, Jarred
(POL) <jarred.tiberi@pol.state.ma.us>



Subject: Link to H4 tunnel inspection video 5/4/2020
 
Capt Coppenwrath,
 
Here is the link to the H4 tunnel inspection video captured by the UAS.
 
https://drive.google.com/file
 
After the link opens click on the download icon in upper right hand corner of screen (33GB in size / 1
hour 2 minutes long).
 
You can then play it on your computer, save to a external drive/usb, etc.
 
Please forward this link to the stakeholders you mentioned that are involved in this project.
 
Respectfully,
 
Lieutenant Michael A. George #2998
Massachusetts State Police
Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Incident Management Assistance Team – Unmanned Aerial Section
136 Washington Street   
Foxboro, MA 02035 
michael.george@pol.state.ma.us
Office:  (508) 543-2064
Fax:     (508) 543-1361 Attn: Lt George
 
. . . This electronic mail message and any attachments thereto may contain confidential and/or
privileged information intended only for the addressee(s) named herein. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of all or any part of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this
transmission in error, please permanently delete it and any copy or printout thereof and notify
our e-mail security officer immediately either by telephone at 413-540-1401 or by sending an
electronic message to support@oconnells.com.
. . . This electronic mail message and any attachments thereto may contain confidential and/or
privileged information intended only for the addressee(s) named herein. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of all or any part of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this
transmission in error, please permanently delete it and any copy or printout thereof and notify
our e-mail security officer immediately either by telephone at 413-540-1401 or by sending an
electronic message to support@oconnells.com.

(n) security




